From: Dean Devoe [DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:26 PM
To: steven@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: SPDES Feb
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Monday delivery is fine if you can rush Feb results for next day? | will include ice but may melt by Monday.

From: Steven Kim <steven@chemtech.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:17 PM

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: SPDES Feb

Dean,

WEe’'ll send three TSS bottles for delivery by tomorrow. The FedEx Ground labels we typically provide in the cooler for
return shipping does not include Saturday delivery, as that would be an extra cost to ship samples on a weekend. We’d
ask that you ship using your own account if the Saturday delivery is indeed necessary. If you’re okay with the samples
coming by Monday, we’ll include a FedEx Ground RS label with the TSS bottles.

Regards,

Steven Kim

Account Executive
Direct: (908) 728-3157
Fax: (908) 789-8922
Mobile: (732) 688-2642
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From: Dean Devoe [mailto:DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:10 PM

To: steven@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: SPDES Feb

Please send three TSS bottles (one Feb and two March) — can | sample tomorrow and the lab receive on Saturday since it
is TSS analysis?



From: Steven Kim <steven@chemtech.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: SPDES Feb

Hi Dean,

Not yet from the looks of it. The results for TSS should be uploaded soon, but | can give you a verbal now. The TSS result
for this sample is 68 mg/L.

Regards,

Steven Kim
CHEMTECH

From: Dean Devoe [mailto:DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:02 PM

To: 'steven@chemtech.net'

Subject: FW: SPDES Feb

Hi Steve — | cannot locate these results — did you send?? Dean

From: Dean Devoe

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:33 PM

To: 'steven@chemtech.net' <steven@chemtech.net>
Subject: RE: SPDES Feb

On the way. Thank you.

From: Steven Kim <steven@chemtech.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: SPDES Feb

Hi Dean,
We'll send a cooler with a TSS bottle for delivery. The March results are set to be sent out on the 15",
Regards,

Steven Kim

Account Executive
Direct: (908) 728-3157
Fax: (908) 789-8922
Mobile: (732) 688-2642
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From: Dean Devoe [mailto:DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 1:09 PM

To: 'steven@chemtech.net'

Subject: SPDES Feb

Hi Steve — Please send one TSS. | am not sure if | will need anything else for March since | do not have results yet — are
metals and TSS due today?

Dean Devoe, P.E.

Tully Environmental, Inc.
127-50 Northern Blvd.
Flushing NY 11368

718 446 7000 x 298

718 458 5199 fax
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